Danial Karimi

Full-stack .NET Developer

Summary

I am an efficient and passionate full-stack developer with 6+ years of experience. During this period, I have become flexible and sociable due to my presence in the workplace, cooperating with different programmers, being a supervisor, communicating with customers and managers, and participating in software introduction sessions.

My enthusiasm to discover and improve my knowledge in this professional field has led me to learn what was necessary and required for the organization, for instance, Docker, Linux, AngularJS, Neo4j, Postgres, Query Performance Tuning, etc. Additionally, I used to teach them to my colleagues.

Experience

.NET full-stack developer – April 2017 – Jun 2022

- Persis Data Processors (Software Solutions ERP implementation)
- Developed financial management, warehousing, supply chain, sales, payroll, treasury, transport, etc., subsystems. I also have complete mastery over them.
- Changing databases and improving the performance tuning of written queries according to the requirements.
- Controlling the accuracy of the operation of different parts of the system.
- Creating reports using reporting tools such as Stimulsoft and Microsoft Reports.
- Refactoring and optimizing prewritten codes.
- Managing servers and installing new software versions.
- Supervising the team of programmers and Effective interaction with customers and managers.

.NET back-end developer – March 2016 – March 2017

- Anatech Innovation Group (Software Solutions)
- Implementation of CMS systems for various websites, including personal, shopping, etc.
- Development of several Telegram bots.

Education

- A.Sc. in software engineering (Shahid Beheshti Karaj) 2013-2016
- B.Sc. in software engineering (DPI Collage)

Courses

- Linux Professional Institute Certification (LPIC-1)
- <u>Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS)</u>



Contact

(+98) 910 559 557 6 <u>danialkarimi74@gmail.com</u> <u>www.linkedin.com/in/danialk13</u> <u>www.danialkarimi.com</u>

Highlights

- Strong analytical skills
- Able to solve complex problems
- Responsible
- Desired to learn new technologies
- 5+ years working with ERP systems based on Microsoft .NET Technologies
- Have useful experience in designing projects with high complexity

Skills

- C#
 - MVC Core
- Web API 2
- EF Core
- Dapper

2017-2019

- T-SQL
- SQL Server
- 00P
- JavaScript

- AngularJS
- Git
- Docker
- Linux
- Stimulsoft
- Postgres
- RabbitMQ
- Design Patterns
- SOLID

Familiar with

• DDD

Neo4j

- HTML & CSS
- TypeScript